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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 2:04 PM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: 'Sundas Tariq'
Subject: Request to Close Contract 

Dear Hina, 
 
Further to below email, you’re requested to close his contract to keep in view his poor performance.  
 
Regards, 
Rehana Mansha  

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org [mailto:hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 1:19 PM 
To: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: Sundas Tariq 
Subject: FW: Explanation Letter 
 
Dear Ms Rehana 
 
Your feedback is requested on the below matter 
 
Regards, 
Hina Qureshi 
Project Associate 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 03497760756 
 
 

From: sohail.ahmed@chipconsulting.org [mailto:sohail.ahmed@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 5:20 PM 
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: ibrahimbrohi123@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: Explanation Letter 
 
Dear HR 
 
 
It is inform you that SW- Muhammad Ibrahim is not present and attempting the Application modules nor login at site 
from 13-03-2023 till 15-03-2023. 
 
 
It is checked through engage application dashboard to check performance of all Safety wardens. 
 
 
 
Thanks 
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Regards 
Supervisor 
B/R Straddling 
Sukkur Territory 
 

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org [mailto:hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: 15 March 2023 17:12 
To: sohail.ahmed@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: Explanation Letter 
 
 
 
From: Mohammad Ibrahim Brohi [mailto:ibrahimbrohi123@gmail.com]  
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 7:54 AM 
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Re: Explanation Letter 
 
Assalam o alaikum mam 
Umeed karta hu aap khairiyat se honge,  
Mam 2 din se pent shirt dhulai k liye diya tha isi wajah se without morning,evening huddle me mera pic nai 
aaya, kal hi wapsi mila hai aaj se INSHA ALLAH Morning,Evening huddle me show honga, 
Thnk u mam 
S/W-- Muhammad ibrahim Brohi 
Site--Lakhi F/S 
Mobile--03000315597 
Cnic--4320722899497 
 
On Fri, Mar 10, 2023, 4:48 PM <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org> wrote: 

Dear Mr Ibrahim 

  

This is with reference to the complaint we received regarding your Unprofessional Attitude in your 
capacity as Safety Warden. Please find attached explanation Letter and share your response within 48 
hours. 
 
Looking forward to your prompt response. 

  

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

  


